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OFFICE OF PURCHASING , FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 26871-05126-047

Business History Form

The contract shall be awarded to the responsible proposer who, at the discretion of the County, taking into
consideration the reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to perform the services required by
the County, offers the best value to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer shall complete and submit this questionnaira. The
questionnaire shall be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an authorized representative of the
firm, corporation or partnership submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All questions require a response, even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

(USE ADDITIONAL 8HEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date: 6, Lo [20 (6

1) Proposer's Legal Name: %@ Coopto) Eé ﬁ“u”w ﬂ”"““ s 1 e

2) Address of Place of Business: { (> Mmém” &L}L ngfé wmfd Me f ryvo

List all other business addresses used within last five years: l
Hco!wwfltc”/ f\)i/f of

3) Malling Address (if difforent) Roare Ga w
Phone : SFL . %ye}'MT MSSW

Does the business own or rent its facilities? @ il

4) Dun and Bradstreet number; OOSH - o 73 (o
5) Federal LD, Number: & & — 4G4 3§

8) The proposer is a (check on Sole Proprietorship Partniership Corporation __ Cther

(Describe) mmq { kil bt e
/ 7 ;

7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
Yes~ No ;}g if Yes, please provide detalls:

8) Does this business control one or more other businesses? Yes _ No )g If Yes, please provide details; _

9} Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/or is if a subsidjary of, or controlied by, any o?
busmess‘? é@jﬁ_ No _1fYes, pravide detalls, _£-Aa0y) Maliiraba, - W &WC’&(L
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF NEW YORK S6871-05126-047

10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any
other government entity terminated? Yes __ No if Yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a
bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such cancellation or forfeiture: or details regarding the
termination (if a contract). o lin

AN AN

11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt? Yes N‘o}i If Yes, state
date, court jurisdiction, amount of liabilities and amount of assets { - §\ V"\":

12)In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers andfor any affiliagted
business, been the subject of a criminal investigation andfor a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal,
state or iocal prosecuting or investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any owner and/or
officer of any affillated business been the subiect of a criminal investigation and/or a civil antl-frust
investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or investigative agency, where such investigation
was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated business
Yos No‘i If Yes, provide details for each such investigation. f\,] | }/-%-«

13} In the past 5 years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affillated business
been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state
and local regulatory agencies? And/or, in the past § years, has any owner and/or officer of an affiliated
business been the subject of an investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to
federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for matfers pertaining fo that individual's position at or
relationship to an affiliated business. Yes ___ No )z If Yes, provide details for each such
investigation.

N
14)Has any current or former director, owner or officer or managerial employee of this business had, either
before or during such person's employment, or since such empioyment if the charges pertained to events

that allegedly occurred during the time of employment by the submitting business, and allegedly related to
the conduct of that business:

a) Any felony charge pending? Yes ___ No ;& If Yes, provide details for each such
charge. }
(LA

b) Any misdemeancr charge pending? Yes __ No %ﬂ If Yes, provide details for each such
charge. \

MR

i

¢) Inthe past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other
crime, an element of which relates to truthfuiness or the underlying facts of which related {o the
conduct of business? Yes __ No :}& i, Yes, provide details for sach such conviction

L EY)
N

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

Yes  No ﬁx If Yes, provide detai!s\fc‘:{xé?ach such conviction.

ALL BIDS MUST BE F,0.B. DESTINAT ELIVERY WITHIN DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

BIDDER 51GN HERE
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OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NASSAU STATE OF REW YORK 9687 1-05126-047

&) Inthe past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or regulatory
provisions? Yes ___ No _\& ff Yes, provide details for each such occurrence. _

15} In the past (5) years, has this busineas or any of its ewners or officers, or any other affiliated business had
any sanclion Imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional
license held? Yes No ,;g(; It Yes, provide detalls for each such instance,

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any
applicable federal, state or local taxes or other assessed charges, Including but not limited to water and
sewer charges? Yes ___ No ¥  If Yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed
response fo all questions checked YES', If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and
attach it to the gquestionnalre.

Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES", If you need more space, photocopy the
appropriata page and attach It to the questionnaire.

17) Conflict of Interest;
ay Pleasa disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: if no conflicts exist
please expressly state “Mo conflict exists.” |
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create @
conflict of interest or the appt'—:‘?]ra nce of & conflict of Interest in acting on behalf of Nassau

County, }\Sﬂ Cenn iﬁ"‘f’ PR AN

]

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant
that may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on
hehalf of Nagsau County,

MO Comblied EyisD

(i) Any cther matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance
of a conflict of interest in acling on behalf of Nassau County.

5 1 o [ g P
MU et e Py RN
b}  Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a
corflict of interest would not exist for your firm in the future, h@&}\ /
S
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A. Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer's professional qualifications, demonstrating
extensive experience in your profassion. Any prior similar experiences, and the resulls of these
experiences, must be identified,

Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

iy Date of formation; Qi/fé:»/% ?

8 MNLESH OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.

-y N
FTITLE




OFFICE OF PURCHASING FORMAL SEALED BID PROPOSAL
COUNTY OF NABSAU STATE OF NEW YORK 96871-05126-047

B.

C.

D.

ity  Name, addresses, and position of ali persons having a financial interest in the
shareholders, members, general or limited partner; Qi@ad& Sele

i)  Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the co &an Piﬂ?_ﬁ;’ Sér. Mﬂﬂg
iv)  State of incorporation (if applicable); W N l %M a j D= ﬂ‘a‘ng
v)  The number of employees in the firm; C;}J,;;@) |

vl)  Annual revenue of firm: | 9S pactdion

vith  Summary of relevant accomplishments

vili} Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.
Indicate number of years in business, (& Y Ve

Provide any other information which would be appropriate and helpful in d termmm the Proposer's k
capacity and reliability to perform these servicgs. Py TTACHED Nj d{?? . fre SamniB
VRS

w8 pa an wellas Perfoomanico . veo
Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three references for whom the Proposer has provided
similar services or who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’'s capability to perform this work,

Company CZ@AGQ p &/&A/ 'LY'\QQAJ ff}y{@
Contact Person P&ibé @m

address 260 Manefo, ) (lue.

City/State tWWW - M (U185
Telephone ( & L(;% ‘‘‘‘‘ "‘“( el g@?@

Fax # F< (m\) SHBY910S

E-Mail Acfdressm%g ‘Qa,vmo P ?{amgpavkmcﬂur ries « {opn |




